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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blair, Yvonne B <YBBlair@dcpmidstream.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 9:11 AM
To: rpair@blm.gov; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Case, Nicholas L; Pudim, David A; tgregsto@blm.gov; Walker, Clayton D; Valencia, 

Israel; Michael, Kelley R
Subject: MM line leak C141 with remediation plan
Attachments: IMG_0806.JPG; IMG_0807.JPG; MM Line Leak C141 with remediation plan.pdf; IMG_

0803.JPG; IMG_0804.JPG; IMG_0805.JPG

Mike  
 
After re‐evaluating the spill on the MM line in Loco Hills we have discovered it may be at the 5 barrel impact line. Thus 
we are providing you with the C141 and the remediation plan.  We will be working closely with Randy Pair at the BLM on 
the remediation. Please contact myself or Nick Case 575‐802‐5225 if you have any questions. 
 
Yvonne Blair 
Compliance Coordinator  
DCP Midstream  
575‐361‐2406 
 


